
 

 
Class II permissive change request letter 

 
TUV SUD BABT TCB 
Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
PO15 5RL 
 
Date:  07/02/2015 
 
REF:  Class II permissive change request 
 
Model:   CC3000EM 
FCC ID:  Z64-CC3000EM 
IC:   451I-CC3000EM 
 
For the above indicated device and pursuant FCC §2.1043 and IC RSP-100 Sec. 4.4, we, hereby, 
request the evaluation of a Class II permissive change as described below.  
 
Our device is going to be integrated in the Thingsee Oy device: 
 
Model:  TSONE 
FCC ID: 2AEU3TSONE 
IC:  20236-TSONE 
 
The main changes in the modular approval conditions granted to our module, once integrated in the 
Thingsee device will be as follows: 
 

- The module will be used in portable exposure conditions. 
- Antenna type is changed to: 

o Type of antenna: PWB trace antenna 
o Gain: 0.6 dBi 

- The module will be co-located with the following devices: 
 

o Model:  TSONE 
FCC ID: 2AEU3TSONE 
IC:  20236-TSONE 
 

o Model:   SARA-G350 
FCC ID:  XPYSARAG350 
IC:   8595A-SARAG350 

 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
p.a. 
 
Name:  Kelley Foltz 
Position: Evaluation Tools Operations Director 
Company: Texas Instruments Incorporated 
Phone:  + 214-882-9119 
e-mail:  foltz@ti.com 


